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From: Toni McCoy

Sent:  Wednesday, November 15, 2006 3:57 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 060696-Tl; Docket Title Edit

Please change the Docket Title company name from Caused Based Commerce Incorporated d/b/a The Sienna Group to Caused
Based Commerce Inc. d/b/a The Sienna Group and see the Florida Secretary of State verifications below.

Thank you,

Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

CMP
coM
CTR Foreign Profit
ECR CAUSE BASED COMMERCE INC.
GCL
opc PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
RCA 6460 HARRISON AVE.

CINCINNATI OH 45247
SCR
SGA

MAILING ADDRESS
SEC P.O. BOX 11643
OTH . CINCINNATI OH 45211
E(wn P
Document Number FE! Number Date Filed
F06000004119 311467833 06/13/2006
State Status Effective Date
OH ACTIVE NONE
Registered AQent DOCUMINT HUMBER-CATE
I

0507 HOV ISk
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

11/15/2006



11/15/2006

Name & Address

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD
PLANTATION FL 33324

Officer/Director Detalil
Name & Address | Title |

CONDIT, DAVID
6460 HARRISON AVE., SUITE 302

CINCINNATI OH 45247

EICHLER, MARK
6460 HARRISON AVE., SUITE 302

CINCINNATI OH 45247

BISCHEL, TIM
6460 HARRISON AVE., SUITE 302

CINCINNATI OH 45247

Annual Reports
Report Year | Filed Date

No Events
No Name History Information

Document Images
Listed below are the images available for this filing.

106/13/2006 -- Foreign Profit ]

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT
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THE SIENNA GROUP

6460 HARRISON AVE
SUITE 302
CINCINNATI, OH 45247

Document Number Status
G06248700035 ACTIVE
Expiration Date Current Owners
12/31/2011 000000001
Total Pages Events Filed
000000001 000000000
No Filing History

Date Filed
09/05/2006

County
MULTIPLE

FEI Number
NONE

Owner Information
e
Name & Address FEI Number Charter Number |
CAUSE BASED COMMERCE INCORPORATED
6460 HARRISON AVE SUITE 302 31-1467833 F06000004119
CINCINNATL, OH 45247

Document Images
Listed below are the images available for this filing.

[GO6248700035 -- 09/05/2006 -- REGISTRATION

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT
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